[b)6) Ei USMC JS OCJCS (US)

RO

From: Crandall, Darse E S RDML USN JS OCJCS (US)
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 2:34 PM
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Subject: FW: (S4NF) [s)ﬁ@ READOUT - Ambassador Leaf (UAE) p/c - 8 Nov 16
CLASSIFICATION: SECR NOFORN
Team - Interesting NSA Rice perspective on Shabwah proposal.
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Classification: /ssca NOFORN

Team,

FYSA. Significant policy discussion on Yemen. Highlights are mine. BLUF:
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(6)(1),5ec. 1.4(a).5ec. 1.4(D)

* . Nosupport for operation.

(b)(1),1.4(a),1.4(b)
* Some support fof operation.
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Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 3:51 PM

To: 1. Component & TF. Commanders; 1. J-Directors {REL); 1. J-Directors Deputies (REL); 2. 1A & IC; 3. Special Staff; 2.
|(b)(1) :
: Elton, T

t M (Buck) Il Maj Gen USAF JS J3 (US); Jarrard, James B 8G USARMY JS J5 (US); Bierman, James W Jr BGen
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Classification: SECRET//NOFORN

Team -

EXSUM: On B November, GEN Votel spoke with Ambassador Leaf (UAE) and they discussed NSA Rice’s meeting mﬂ\lzgz ;
and the Shabwah/Hudaydah Operations

AMB Leaf provided the following insights into the meeting between NSA Rice andm
ol(b}(‘! 1.5ec. 1.4(b)

*  50% of the 6 hour meeting focused
{B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(b)

o She conveyed support forEFnd for defending}(b)(1)

*  SecStatels visiting m 15 Nov and the meeting may indude [(b)(ﬂ,Sec‘ T.4(a).Sec. 1.4(b)

J(b)1).Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(b}

*  NSA Rice leaned in on the MHitary Cooperation Agreement {MCA) with

(b)(1)
*  [®XJrelaved intent to get the MCA done by. 15 Dec with (b)1).1.4(b) lead - ‘s pushing to support

this tough request
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'} (b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a)
SE

* The US support to Shabwah CONOP is moving to the Pentagon this week and the importance of starting some
pieces of this early

GEN Votel relayed

{b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c)

(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c)

v/r-
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